
 

 
Acuity Sustainability Consulting Limited – 

Nature & Technologies (HK) Limited Joint Venture 
 

 

Our ref: ASCL-2018009 

 

AECOM Asia Company Limited 

8/F., Grand Central Plaza, Tower 2 

138 Shatin Rural Committee Road 

Shatin, New Territories, Hong Kong 

 

Attention: Mr. Conrad NG 

 

12 November 2018 

 

Dear Sir, 

 

Contract No. NE/2017/07 

Cross Bay Link, Tseung Kwan O – Main Bridge and Associated Works 

Waste Management Plan 

 

I refer to your email dated 9 November 2018 concerning the captioned.  We have no further 

comment on the Waste Management Plan (Revision 3) with Document No: CSF/WMP/03 and verify 

this plan according to section 1.9 of Environmental Permit with No.EP-459-2013. 

 

Yours faithfully, 

 

 
 
 
Li Wai Ming Kevin 

Independent Environmental Checker 

 

 

cc.  Mr. Tam (ETL) 

  Brian Li (RE) 

  Simon Wong (CEDD) 

 


































































































































































































